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To: Paula Isler
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: Good momning. | OR ' G | N A L

Okay, I'll open a docket based on this e-mail. Thanks, Paula.
————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 10:00 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: Good morning.

Yes, it is OK to open a docket. I had written the company on 1/6/04 and advised it to pay
the 2003 RAF. Make the effective date 12/23/03, which was the date Fiscal originally
received the form with no payment.

Jackie, I'll put a copy of my file in ydur box although I do not have a copy of the proof
of payment.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 9:51 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Good morning.

Paula, we received 2003 RAF from Tel South Payphones with $50 payment, on the form there's
a note, "business closed January 1, 2003"; can you let me know if we can open a docket to
cancel?

Thank you.
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